Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 Watsonville

CALIFORNIA

TO: City Council

FROM: PUBLIC WORKS & UTILITIES DIRECTOR LINDBERG
ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY MANAGER MCCLOUD

SUBJECT: AWARD OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR MIDDLE STRUVE
SLOUGH IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, PROJECT NO. SD-24-11101

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Recommendation that the City Council adopt a resolution awarding a construction
contract for the Middle Struve Slough Habitat and Water Quality Improvement Project,
No0.SD-24-11101 to Conley General Engineering, Inc., for $285,800.

BACKGROUND:

The Middle Struve Slough Habitat and Water Quality Improvement Project is funded by
the Ocean Protection Council through Proposition 1, the Water Quality, Supply and
Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014. The project will implement watershed restoration
and habitat protection measures that will address habitat loss and environmental
degradation within the Watsonville Slough System through the enhancement of an 1,800-
foot linear wetland and riparian corridor and restoration and enhancement of just under 5
acres of wetland, grassland, woodland, and riparian habitat. Project activity will also
provide many additional co-benefits, such as flood attenuation, increased resiliency to
climate change and atmospheric greenhouse gas capture, improved access to nature,
parks, and trails for Watsonville residents, and extensive environmental education and
nature experiences for Watsonville residents.

The project consists of installing a temporary diversion and dewatering system before the
start of ground-disturbing activities; excavating three seasonal wetland depressions to
improve habitat functions; constructing an approximately 6,800 square foot catchment
basin to provide opportunities for sediment capture from an existing storm drain that will
discharge directly into the basin; constructing an approximately 30-foot-long rock-lined
channel and 200-foot-long vegetated swale that will route discharge from an existing
storm drain into a constructed wetland and provide water quality treatment opportunities;
placement of excess excavated material at a spoils placement area located at the project
site and; constructing a 10 ft. x 15 ft wooden overlook platform founded on concrete piers
and associated grade beam.
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DISCUSSION:

On May 28, 2024, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 87-24 (CM), approving plans
and specifications and calling for bids for the construction of the Middle Struve Slough
Habitat and Water Quality Improvement Project.

The formal bidding was advertised and opened June 26, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. The City
received six bids.

The City recommends awarding the contract to Conley General Engineering, Inc., in the
amount of $285,800.

Contractor Location Bid

Bay Circle Brentwood $408,332.50
Construction

Conley General Santa Cruz $285,800.00
Engineering, Inc.

Monteith Felton $384,994.00
Construction

Pipe and Plant San Leandro $479,750.00
Solutions, Inc.

Top Tier Grading Prunedale $338, 338.00
Tyman Construction Marina $708,250.00

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This restoration project has been found to be categorically exempt under CEQA
Guidelines Section 15333, Class 33, Small Habitat Restoration Projects for projects of
less than five acres. Staff prepared and filed a Notice of Exemption that was filed with the
County Clerk for the County of Santa Cruz and the Governor’s Office of Planning and
Research on November 3, 2021 (SCH 2021110033). The City Council’s action here will
merely implement the project, which has already been determined to be exempt from
CEQA. Therefore, nothing further is required under CEQA. All other environmental
permitting will be finalized prior to construction.

STRATEGIC PLAN:
This project supports the Strategic Plan Goal:
2-Infrastructure & Environment

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
The contract will be paid of the existing Ocean Protection Council grant account 0260-
338-7361-11101.

ALTERNATIVE ACTION:
No reasonable actions are feasible at this time.

ATTACHMENTS AND/OR REFERENCES (If any):
None.
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